



- I. Call to Order 6:30PM**
- II. Roll Call**
- III. Pledge of Allegiance**
- IV. Amendment/Approval of the Minutes**
- V. Guest Speaker**
- VI. Public Comment**
- VII. Reports**
 - i. Executive Report: President Elneus, Vice President Scanlon, Treasurer Gomes: Elneus FSA will be here on campus the weekend of the 24 and 25. It's a great way to meet other campuses representatives. The fight song competition is still going on. If you win you get a pizza party. Looking at different ways to connect Congressman Clawson with students on campus. Trying to find a place for student kayak storage. Gomes-\$389,775 left in your unallocated account. Scanlon- At the planning budget committee the draft was presented. They want student input when you go through it please give me feed back email me by Thursday. Going to have breakfast with Congressman Clawson. Faculty senate on Friday at 9:30am. Some committees are open and available. Spirit tailgate at the Roc November 4, 5-8pm. Eagle Expo is this Saturday.
 - ii. Judicial Report: Associate Justice Kathleen Leon:
 - iii. Senate President Report: Connor Cahill: If you still need a black SG polo let me know after senate. Budget hearings have started. Don't forget to sign up for Eagle Expo. Seven pieces of legislation going through first reading tonight.
 - iv. Senate Executive Report: Molly O'Donnell: SenEx decided that we will not have senate Tuesday November 24. I know a lot of you got emails for missing a roll call. Just email sgsenex@fgcu.edu to appeal your point. Friday October 30 training will take place at 10am. SenEx will be a lot more strict about the bills that hit the senate floor. IF you are assigned to be a sponsor, there is a chance that it will not make it to the senate floor. That does not mean you should not be in contact with the club. You should be working with them to make adjustments to resubmit. If you have to leave the room for a personal reason during senate stand up and ask for a point of personal privilege. The appointment will be coming in next Tuesday, not her fault completely my fault so please do not hold it against her when voting.
 - a. Sophie Fink- College of Arts and Sciences
 - v. Legislative Report: Chair Caperton: Passed out hand out that has all of the senate rules on it. I really encourage you to bring this to every senate meeting so you can pull it out if you have any questions. Look at the sponsor page so you know what to ask the RSO when sponsoring the bills.
 - vi. Appropriations Report: Chair Castro: The budget hearings we have about 50 more to go. No appropriations committee meeting tomorrow. Went to the FGCU budget committee this past Thursday. This year the committee is presenting to get money for AB9.
 - vii. University Outreach Report: Chair Rodriguez: Eagle Expo is this Saturday. I sent the link out about an hour ago. Please sign up. Wings Up Wednesday will be next Wednesday. The finals week breakfast will be bagels and coffee. The video shoot went really well. If you want to me in it and couldn't make it let me know.
 - viii. University Relations Report: Chair Emmer: Yesterday I had a Deans meeting with Dr. Gregorson. We talked about a new music therapy program for next Fall. Only one person showed up to this

meeting. These meetings are very important so one person should not be there. You should want to meet you deans. If you were not there and were supposed to be, email me with your valid excuse.

- ix. University Travel Report: Chair Holt: Yesterday I denied two bills because they were not in compliance with the finance code. If you know anyone who will be submitting travel bills please help them write it so it doesn't have to get denied. We have one bill coming through tomorrow.
- x. Advisor Report: Julie Gleason: The October 30 training will be in Sugden 208, November 20 CC213 and December 4 Sugden 111. SenEx is working on power points that will be loaded onto Eaglelink to help RSO's know what can and cannot be on a bill.

VIII. Second Reading

IX. First Reading

- i. 1516-009 FGCU eSports Operational Bill-Brauer introduces the bill- Hamilton- This is for one event? Brauer- Yes. Emmer- Where did they get 1,000 people from. Brauer- People tend to fly down for big events. Wills- Is line item two a rental or purchase. Brauer- Rental. Holt- How many members do they have in their organization. Brauer-Alots time to President. We have about 60-70 people at our weekly events. Nolen- Is there an admission price. Bruer- No. Ramsey- What exactly is this event. Brauer- A tournament with a bunch of different video games. Donnelly- Have they done any fundraising for this event? Brauer- Yes about 500 in fundraising as well as sponsors. Rodriguez- Have they looked into other food options. Brauer- Yes. Nolen- What are the raffle tickets for. Brauer- They plan to give everyone a ticket that enters.
- ii. 1516-012 ASAP Operational Bill- Skidmore introduces the bill. Benoit- Will the uniforms be reused every year? Skidmore- Yes. Rodriguez- Will these be customized? Skidmore- Yes they are being ordered through a company. Perez- Does the team travel? Skidmore- They do travel to about 20 competitions a year and they perform at the Zetas competition every year. Yields time to president- We have an invitation to travel to North Carolina. Rodriguez- What is the material the shirts and jackets will be made of. Skidmore- Yields time to president- very good quality.
- iii. 1516-014 SG Senate Operational Bill- Ciaccio introduces bill-No questions.
- iv. 1516-015 SG Senate Operational Bill- Senator Canger introduces- No questions.
- v. 1516-016 Nursing Student Association Operational Bill- Nolen introduces bill- Gutierrez- Clarify office supplies please. Nolen- Every year we go to a convention and we make banners and stuff so we want to put more into it. Beckford- How many members do you have? Nolen- On eagle link we have 60 however everyone in the nursing program is part of this organization. Rodriguez- Hoe much fundraising have they done? Nolen- about \$2,000.
- vi. 1516-018 VineU Operational Bill- Senator Castro introduces bill. Gutierrez- Will the VineU books be reused? Castro- No the members will keep them. Benoit- What fundraising have they done? Castro- They have a donation from a church and plan on doing a car wash. Gutierrez- Where will the tent be stored? Castro- At their church storage unit. Gutierrez- Did we look at a cheaper alternative for the tent? Castro- The tent will be amended to not be custom which will make it cheaper.
- vii. 1516-002 7:30 Class Schedule Resolution- Senator Whittaker introduces the bill. Castro- How many more classes will we be able to fit into a day? Whittaker- Allotted time to VP Scanlon- I will get back to you with the answer next week. Emmer- How much money do we receive for funding? Whittaker- Allots time to Chief Davidson- We get 107 million in funding. Wills- Is this going to affect all of the colleges evenly or is it more college specifically. Chief Davidson- This will effect every college on campus. Rodriguez- Will the class time end and begin time change dramatically. Davidson- The class schedule will be 7:30am-10:15am. Gutierrez- Do any other colleges in the state of Florida begin at 7:30am. Davidson- Not a lot of universities start at 7:30 but they do however have Saturday and Sunday classes. Rodriguez- Is that the only class block that will be available in the morning. Davidson- No there will be a whole range.

X. New Business

XI. Announcements: O'Donnell- I am co-sponsoring a lecture next Tuesday on DUI's. There is a session at 8pm. November 4 Johnny Quinn (Olympic bobsledder) is coming to speak. VP Scanlon- Strategic plan Draft feedback sgvp@fgcu.edu Benoit- Please speak up when talking.. Emmer- Friday Saturday 8:30pm hockey game be there or be square.

XII. Roll Call

XIII. Adjourn